Gutschow, Taylor

From: Barry Nixon <BNixon@pascosheriff.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 9:38 AM

To: Gutschow, Taylor

Subject: February Inspections

Attachments: 2 - February 2023.pdf

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or

responding to this email.

| put the mouth alcohol solution in my mouth before giving the alcohol free breath sample. | realized this after
one test. On that one instrument | stopped the inspection and started over. On the other instruments |
waited twenty minutes and continued.

Deputy Barry Nixon and K9 Luca
Highway Interdiction Team
Pasco County Sheriff Office
Special Operations Division



